

SAMPLE IELTS ESSAY

Students should have physical activity as a compulsory subject at school on a regular basis. Why is it beneficial for students to participate in physical activity? Which sports do you think are the safest physical activity?

Nowadays, some believes that physical activity should be a mandatory part of school curriculum and students must practice it on a regular basis. In this essay, I will explain the importance of physical activity and show the positive impact on our students.

The researches results gave strong evidences for the relation between the physical activity with the growth and development, which will be maintained by improving their physical activity during the school period. This can be seen on the body shape and strength as a result of practicing sport and physical activities. In addition, their social skills and communication ability will be enhanced. On the other hand, the students who do not practicing and not involved in a physical activity, their health and growth will be affected while they are growing up.

Each physical activity has its own rules that must be known to select the kind of the activity with safety precautions. The competitive sports in younger ages will improve their social skills and communications. Then, the self-activity that helps to build his or her own personality that enables them to observe and measure the level of development. So, we will give attention for the physical activity and the kinds of the activities we choose in this critical period.

In conclusion, the importance of these activities might make a huge difference on our student's life. In my opinion, the positive impact for this process are well-known and must be encouraged to be a basic part in student's life.

- Commented [edu1]: (people) believe
- Commented [edu2]: Many health
- Commented [edu3]: have given
- Commented [edu4]: students'
- Commented [edu5]: can
- Commented [edu6]: skills
- Commented [edu7]: practice sports
- Commented [edu8]: are
- Commented [edu9]: sports
- Commented [edu10]: before selecting
- Commented [edu11]: Participating in
- Commented [edu12]: gradually improves
- Commented [edu13]: communication skills
- Commented [edu14]: an individual
- Commented [edu15]: young people should
- Commented [edu16]: to
- Commented [edu17]: they
- Commented [edu18]: in
- Commented [edu19]: students' lives
- Commented [edu20]: of
- Commented [edu21]: is profound and therefore it
- Commented [edu22]: of students' lives.

Assessment Report			
Word Length	256		
Comments	<p>The candidate has partially addressed the task statement as the 2nd question of the task statement (<i>Which sports do you think are the safest physical activity?</i>) has not been addressed satisfactorily. In addition, referencing is unclear in body paragraphs (Comments # 4, 15, 17), and there are several grammatical mistakes mainly pertaining to tense, subject-verb agreement, auxiliary verbs (<i>modals</i>), prepositions and singular-plural issues. Though the writer uses a mix of simple and complex sentences, some of them are erroneous. Language repetition can also be noticed at some places. Overall, the essay needs further improvement.</p>		
Task Achievement	Coherence/Cohesion	Lexical Resource	Grammar & Accuracy
5.0	5.0	6.0	6.0
Estimated Band Score	5.5		
Advice	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Read the task statement carefully and address each part adequately. 2. You need to review grammatical areas highlighted in the comment section. Practice writing compound and complex sentences accurately. 3. Always use an antecedent (<i>e.g. a noun</i>) before using pronouns (<i>e.g. their</i>) in a sentence. This will ensure clear referencing. 4. Learn more vocabulary and try using synonyms to avoid repetition. 5. Always proofread after finishing your letter/essay/report. 		
Buy Package	Trial – 1 Task Advantage – 8 Tasks Priority – 4 Tasks		
Useful Links	Overall Writing Band Calculator Writing Band Descriptors Average Calculator Guide to Using Synonyms		